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Fw: Contractual Arrangement Conveyed

Mackh, Bruce Martin <bruce.mackh@wright.edu>
Mon 12/11/2023 11:59 AM
To:Linnea Stenson <Istenson@hlcommission.org>;Mackh, Bruce Martin <bruce.mackh@wright.edu>

Submitted as per our email earlier today.

"And if you need a friend, I'm sailing right behind ..."

Bruce M. Mackh, PhD

Vice Provost for Assessment and Chief Accreditation Officer
Wright State University

3640 Colonel Glenn Hwy.

University Hall #292

Dayton, OH 45435 USA

Email: bruce.mackh@wright.edu

Ofc: 937-775-2155

Cell: 312-907-6566

From: Higher Learning Commission <changerequest@hlcommission.org>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Mackh, Bruce Martin <bruce.mackh@wright.edu>

Subject: Contractual Arrangement Conveyed

CAUTION: This Message Is From an External Sender
Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

Thank you for your submission. Based on the information detailed below, HLC has determined that
this does not meet the definition of a contractual arrangement that HLC needs to track, and it will
not be entered into the institution’s record. If you have any further questions, please send an email
to changerequest@hlcommission.org.

Name: Bruce M Mackh

Institution: 1611 - Wright State University - OH
City: Dayton

State: Ohio

Email address: bruce.mackh@wright.edu
Phone number: 937-775-2155

You confirm you are authorized to provide HLC with information regarding your institution's
contractual arrangements.

CIP code and program name: 49.0101 - Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology,
General.
Course catalog name: Aviation Science and Technology Bachelor's of Science
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Program or credential level: 1552 - Bachelor
Expected start date: 07/22/2024
Contractual partner: FIRST FLIGHT AVIATION

Total program credit hours: 120
Credit hours taught by contractual partner: O
Calculated percentage: 0.00

The percentage taught by the contractual partner is less than 25%.

Does the contractual partner provide oversight of the curriculum? No

Does the contractual partner provide assurance of the consistency? No

Does the contractual partner establish academic qualifications for instructional personnel? No
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